
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, JULY 22, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the following Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of July 8, 2013, as published and 
distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Street Use Permit Application filed by Brianna Deering on behalf of Immanuel Lutheran Church to close off 
Park Row for Vacation Bible Camp on August 1, 2013 from 5 p.m. to 8:45 p.m. 
 

B. Park Permit Application filed by Terry Connell and Suzy Brady on behalf of the Business Improvement District 
to use Flat Iron Park on Saturday, September 14, 2013 for Plaid Party – A Taste of Lake Geneva from 7 a.m. to 
8 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 7/10/13) 
 

C. Renewal 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications 
 

D. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Heidi B. Lamp, Cheyanne M. Lehman, 
Karen A. Komar, Kristine K. Hills, Crystal L. Wetzel, Ryan M. Graves, Lindsay A. Loth, Mary L. Groth, Haley 
R. Torgerson, Kyle R. Schryver and Daniel R. Del Pozo 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of a TID CD in the amount of  $308,922.38 maturing on August 8, 2013 

 
7. Resolution 13-R45, establishing wages for Police Department Lakefront Reserve Officers (recommended by Police 

& Fire Commission 6/6/13) 
  

8. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $57,279.05 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $175,104.03 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for May 2013 

 
9. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
7/19/13  4:10 p.m. 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



  1 
07.08.13_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, JULY 8, 2013 - 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Chairperson Hill called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Kupsik, Lyon, Hougen, Mott and Hill. Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, 
Comptroller Pollitt and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting minutes of June 24, 2013, as 
distributed. Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Park Permit Application filed by Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for Post Winterfest Activities Week 
using Riviera Park on February 6, 2014 from 3 p.m. to 8 p.m. (continued 6/24/13) 
Mott/Hougen motion to recommend referring back to the Board of Park Commissioners for consideration. Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Street Use Permit Application filed by Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for Post Winterfest Activities 
Week using  
Lyon/Mott motion to recommend tabling this item. Unanimously carried. 
 
Alcohol License Premises Extension Application filed by Delish Corporation d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza 
Company, 150 Center St., Lake Geneva, Stephanie Peffer, Agent for sidewalk café area 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Change of Agent Schedule application filed by Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc. d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells Street, 
Lake Geneva, to Andrew J. Bowman, 4213 Somerset Lane, Madison, WI 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Athena L. Lorono, Koda R. Chromcik, Scot 
T. Effenheim, Samantha J. Bent, April M. Kulovany, Corey R. Crabtree, Demetra C. Condos, Angela R. Ruff, 
Debra K. Hendrixson, Oscar N. Flores and Karen J. Wells 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on temporary building inspection services 
Administrator Jordan said he obtained quotes from two respected building inspection firms in the area. Professional 
Buildings Inspections charges $50.00 per inspection and 80% of permit fees if they are involved with the permit process. 
Municipal Services LLC charges $57.00 per hour plus $57.00 per trip. Mr. Jordan said he considered 80% of the permit 
fees for Professional Building Inspections to be too high. He recommend contracting with Municipal Services LLC and 
scheduling them in a manner that minimizes trip charges. 
 
Kupsik/Mott motion to recommend Municipal Service LLC for temporary building inspections for the period of July 9 to 
August 31, contingent upon city attorney review of the agreement. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on renewal agreement with Simplex Grinnell for City Hall sprinkler and fire alarm 
systems services in the amount of $5,906.00 



  2 
07.08.13_Finance_Minutes 

Administrator Jordan said the City has contracted with Simplex Grinnell for sprinkler and fire alarm system services since 
1996. He said he met with City Attorney Draper to review the contract in detail. He said Mr. Draper had reservations 
about certain provisions of the contract relating to the City’s responsibilities. Mr. Jordan suggested continuing the item 
until the next meeting to allow Mr. Draper to work on some changes to the contract. 
 
Mott/Kupsik motion to forward to Council without recommendation. Discussion followed about whether these services 
could be covered under the same contract for city hall, museum and library. Administrator Jordan said he would have to 
find out the contract terms of the other buildings to see if it is possible. Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R44, authorizing the transfer of monies from the TID discretionary account to the TID bathroom 
facilities replacement account in the amount of $131,000.00 
Comptroller Pollitt said the transfer would fund the Dunn Field restrooms/concession building construction and 
construction administration. Chairperson Hill asked if the City received a quote on construction administration services. 
Administration Jordan stated the transfer includes $8,400.00 for construction administration services, based on an estimate 
from DPW Winkler. He said he will solicit quotes for construction administration. 
 
Hougen/Mott motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $47,474.06. Unanimously carried. 
 
Lyon/Kupsik motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $188,948.23. Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to adjourn at 6:35 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JULY 22, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AMENDED AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Hougen 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of July 8, 2013, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Street Use Permit Application filed by Brianna Deering on behalf of Immanuel Lutheran Church to close 
off Park Row for Vacation Bible Camp on August 1, 2013 from 5 p.m. to 8:45 p.m. 
 

B. Park Permit Application filed by Terry Connell and Suzy Brady on behalf of the Business Improvement 
District to use Flat Iron Park on Saturday, September 14, 2013 for Plaid Party – A Taste of Lake Geneva 
from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 7/10/13) 
 

C. Renewal 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications 
 

D. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Heidi B. Lamp, Cheyanne M. 
Lehman, Karen A. Komar, Kristine K. Hills, Crystal L. Wetzel, Ryan M. Graves, Lindsay A. Loth, Mary 
L. Groth, Haley R. Torgerson, Kyle R. Schryver and Daniel R. Del Pozo 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Discussion/Action on renewal agreement with Simplex Grinnell for City Hall sprinkler and fire alarm systems services in 

the amount of $5,906.00 (continued 7/8/13) 
 

12. Discussion/Action on request by Badger High School Leadership Dynamics program to install Little Free Library at 
two sites in Library Park 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

AMENDED 7/19/13 
ADDED ITEM #11 



2 

 
13. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
A. Discussion/Action on renewal of a TID CD in the amount of  $308,922.38 maturing on August 8, 2013 

 
B. Resolution 13-R45, establishing wages for Police Department Lakefront Reserve Officers 

(recommended by Police & Fire Commission 6/6/13) 
 

14. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 
 

A. Resolution 13-R45, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit requested by John and 
Barbara Salyer, 456 West Sunset Road, Barrington, IL 60010-41587, for a fence in the Lakeshore 
Overlay District and in the Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district at 845 Bayview Dr., Tax Key 
Number ZGB 00006, including the staff recommendation relating to vegetation, that the fence be 
black and aluminum and that it be installed no less than four feet from the lake shore path. 

 
15. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $57,279.05 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $175,104.03 
 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for May 2013 
 

16. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive 
or bargaining reasons require a closed session, to discuss the possible purchase of property (Administrator Jordan) 

 
17. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 

Closed Session 
 

18. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
7/19/13  4:00 p.m. 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 



07.08.13_Council_Minutes 1

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 8, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Lyon. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. 
Mayor Connors thanked the Police Department and other agencies involved with the missing person alert over the weekend. 
 
Mayor Connors presented a proclamation recognizing Barney Brugger for his retirement from the City as building 
inspector/zoning administrator after twenty-seven years of service. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Kupsik/Taggart motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of June 24, 2013, as distributed. Unanimously carried. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Alcohol License Premises Extension Application filed by Delish Corporation d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, 
150 Center St., Lake Geneva, Stephanie Peffer, Agent for sidewalk café area 

 
Change of Agent Schedule application filed by Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc. d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells Street, Lake 
Geneva, to Andrew J. Bowman, 4213 Somerset Lane, Madison, WI 
 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Athena L. Lorono, Koda R. Chromcik, Scot T. 
Effenheim, Samantha J. Bent, April M. Kulovany, Corey R. Crabtree, Demetra C. Condos, Angela R. Ruff, Debra K. 
Hendrixson, Oscar N. Flores and Karen J. Wells 
 
Kupsik/Taggart motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
Park Permit Application filed by Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for Post Winterfest Activities Week 
using Riviera Park on February 6, 2014 from 3 p.m. to 8 p.m. (continued 6/24/13) 
Hill/Kupsik motion to refer back to the Board of Park Commissioners for consideration. Mayor Connors said the applicant is 
preparing more details for the event that should be reviewed by the Board of Park Commissioners. Unanimously carried. 
 
Street Use Permit Application filed by Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for Post Winterfest Activities 
Week using Wrigley Drive on February 8, 2014 from 7 a.m. to 10 a.m. (continued 6/24/13) 
Hill/Mott motion to table the item. Unanimously carried. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
Discussion/Action on temporary building inspection services 



07.08.13_Council_Minutes 2

Hill/Kupsik motion to enter into an agreement to Municipal Services, LLC for the period of July 9, 2013 through July 31, 
2013, pending city attorney review. Mayor Connors suggested the term be “for the interim between the retiring building 
inspector/zoning administrator until the new hire.” 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion an amendment to change the term to “for the interim period between the retiring building 
inspector/zoning administrator until the new hire.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Alderman Hill asked if the Council will need to approve a contract for temporary planning services as well. Administrator 
Jordan said the planning services will be carried out by Vandewalle and Associates under their existing contract with the 
City. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on renewal agreement with Simplex Grinnell for City Hall sprinkler and fire alarm systems 
services in the amount of $5,906.00 
City Attorney Draper said he had some concerns with the contract language relating to limitation of liability, indemnification 
and a hold harmless clause. He asked the Council to continue the item to the next meeting so he can attempt to have the 
contract language changed. 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to continue to the July 22, 2013 meeting so staff and attorney can clarify terms of the contract. 
Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R44, authorizing the transfer of monies from the TID discretionary account to the TID bathroom 
facilities replacement account in the amount of $131,000.00 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve. Mayor Connors said the Council awarded a bid at the last meeting for construction of the 
Dunn Field restroom and concessions building. He said Resolution 13-R44 would put the rest of the funding in place for the 
contract. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Mott, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Wall voted “no.” Kehoe abstained. Motion carried 6 
to 1. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $47,474.06 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $188,948.23 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Kylie X. 
Anzalone and Kyle D. Schulz by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of 
formal action on any such matter (City Attorney Draper); and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining 
reasons for public works and clerical unions negotiations (Administrator Jordan), with Kylie X. Anzalone and Kyle D. 
Schulz present. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
The Council entered into Closed Session at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Wall/Kupsik motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. The Council 
reconvened in open session at 8:02 p.m. 
 
 
 



07.08.13_Council_Minutes 3

Hill/Kupsik motion to approve the operator license application filed by Kyle D. Schulz contingent upon written approval 
from the probation officer.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Wall and Mott voted “no.” Motion carried 6 to 2. 
 
Kupsik/Mott motion to deny the operator license application filed by Kylie X. Anzalone due to having multiple convictions 
relating to the service of alcohol. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Mott motion to instruct the city administrator to prepare formal written documentation for the public works and clerical 
unions as discussed in closed session.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Mott/Kehoe motion to adjourn at 8:07 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
































































































































	FLR Agenda
	FLR Minutes 7/8/13

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 7/8/13

	Street Use Permit Application for Immanual Lutheran Church
	Park Permit Application for Taste of Lake Geneva
	Renewal Operator Licenses
	Original Operator Licenses
	Little Free Libraries Request
	CD Renewal
	Resolution 13-R46
	Conditional Use Resolution 13-R45
	Prepaid Checks
	Regular Bills

